











# **Contents**

COST SAVER TOURS	
An Irish Experience	2
Irish Music & Drinks	4
Donegal Explorer	6
Midlands of Ireland	8
Waterford home of the Vikings	10
SUPERIOR TOURS	
Historic Midlands & Wild Western Coast	12
Irelands Magical Scenery	14
Irelands Western Roots	16
Take a step back in time	18
Southern Tip of Ireland	20
Wild and Free Donegal	22
Dundalk – Irelands Captivating History	24
Kerry – Irelands Golden Treasure	26
Kilkenny – Medieval Ireland	28
In Love with September	30
DELUXE TOURS	
A Taste of Ireland's West Coast	32
Ireland Coastal Beauty	34
Ireland in Full Bloom	36
Belfast Tattoo	38
Castle Stay Tour of Ireland	40
Irelands Unique Landscape - Hiking Adventure	42
East and West Explorer	44
Fall in Love with Ireland	46
Irelands Grand Tour	49
Fabulous Food & Amazing Sights	52
COACH AND CHAUFFEUR	
Coach Hire & Chauffeur Driven Options	55
FLIGHTS & FERRIES	
Flights & Ferries	56



# An Irish Experience

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Day trip to Galway city, Cruise along the Cliffs of Moher, Visit the Aran Islands famous for its traditional way of life.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Day trip to Galway
- Visit to the Aran Islands
- · Cruise along the Cliff of Moher
- Music sing along on one evening
- Irish Coffee Demonstration
- Bingo on one evening



**Possible add on** – Irish Goats cheese tasting , Visit to Kylemore Abbey & Garden, Hiking trip to the Burren national park, Visit to Ireland's Oldest Dolmen.

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland



We begin our journey with a ferry crossing to Ireland's capital city Dublin. Traveling by coach along Ireland's rugged country side we arrive in Clare, home of some of the most stunning landscapes in all of Ireland. We enjoy our first Irish dinner before making our way to the bar to enjoy our first night.

#### DAY 2

#### Cliffs of Moher Cruise & Visit to the Aran Islands



Step aboard Doolin ferry & spend the day taking in the charms of Inis Oírr, the smallest of the Aran Islands. The island takes you back to simpler times, where the locals all speak Irish and the way to get around is still a horse and cart. Explore the island lighthouse, ship wreck & seal colony with your very own horse and cart tour. Have a bite to eat in the local café, paddle your feet in the Atlantic Ocean or just watch the people go by as you sip a cup of tea. On our way back to the mainland

we take a breathtaking cruise around the Cliffs of Moher, following the cliffs as they climb to their magnificent height of over 700ft. The Cliffs of Moher have Ireland's largest mainland nesting bird colony on its lands. Tonight enjoy an Irish themed 3 course dinner.

#### DAY 3

# **Day trip To Galway**



Today you will have the Wild Atlantic Way to your side as we make our way to Galway City. Explore the cobbled streets of Galway at your leisure, famed for its traditional Irish music, busking on the streets, great food and lively atmosphere. Browse the local craft shops, get a pint or just sit yourself down in one of the many cafés to enjoy some local food & get to know the locals. There are many attractions within walking distance including Lynch's Castle, Eyre Square &

Galway cathedral. We make our way to the hotel in time for dinner and enjoy a sing along in the bar.

#### DAY 4

# Free day to explore



A relaxed day to unwind and explore, Lisdoonvarna has a lot to see for one little town. Our suggestions would be a walk down to the Burren Smokehouse for a tour and a taste of the very best smoked fish on the island. There is a beautiful gift shop stocked with smoked salmon, jams etc. Next stop is the Roadside Tavern, a family run business since the 1800's, where a great pint of Guinness is waiting along with some award winning food. This evening our bar staff will treat you to an Irish coffee

demonstration.

# DAY 5 Journey Home

Having made new friends and lasting memories its time to bid Ireland a fond farewell as we begin our homeward journey



# Irish Music & Drinks

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

Highlights – Complimentary drinks each evening, Irish Coffee Demonstration, Day trip to Limerick City.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* Hotel
- Full Breakfast Daily
- **Nightly Dinners**
- Day Trip to Limerick
- Visit Kilkenny
- Kildare Stud farm & Gardens
- Coffee Demonstration
- Irish Themed Dinner
- Bingo
- Traditional Irish Music
- Pub Ouiz

Complimentary Drinks each evening (1 hour) Possible add on – Galway City Tour, Cliffs of Moher entrance, Rock of Cashel Castle & Tower, St John's Castle, Limerick Entrance.



# **Journey to Ireland**



Beginning the day with a ferry crossing to the Emerald Isle, we journey south to Roscrea and check into our hotel. Be treated with a warm Irish welcome, a superior three course dinner before having an Irish Coffee Demonstration in the bar as you enjoy your first night of complimentary drinks.

#### DAY 2

# **Day trip to Limerick**



This morning we turn west to Limerick and enjoy a leisurely afternoon, here you have time for lunch, pick up some gifts or sight see in this medieval town. Sights include King John's Castle, The 11th Century St. Mary's Cathedral & many more sights within walking distance. Returning to our hotel in time to relax a little before an Irish themed Dinner & Pub quiz as you enjoy a complimentary bar (1 Hour).

#### DAY 3

## Kilkenny



Start your day with a good Irish Breakfast before boarding the coach for a morning in Kilkenny, Irelands Medieval Capital. The city's compact nature means that all the points of interest are easily accessible by foot all located along Kilkenny's medieval mile. You will have plenty of time to visit the attractions including Kilkenny Castle, Butter Slip ,The Court House , City jail, Medieval Mile Museum, Rothe House, Smithwick's Experience, St Canice's Cathedral & Round

Tower. In the evening enjoy an Irish sing song and complimentary bar (1 Hour).

#### DAY 4

## **Kildare Stud farm & Japanese Gardens**



Renowned throughout the world and the finest of their kind in Europe, the gardens are far more than simply a treat for the eye. They also provide comfort to the soul, achieving exactly the objective that was set out when the gardens were created between 1906 & 1910. The Irish National Stud and Gardens in Tully is the only stud farm in Ireland open to the public and offering daily tours. The Stud Farm is the home of equine royalty, immaculately-bred stallions who can be seen and

admired alongside protective mares, frolicking foals and athletic yearlings. This evening while enjoying drinks at the bar enjoy a game or two of Bingo.

### DAY 5

## **Journey Home**

Board the ferry once again for our journey home returning relaxed and renewed after a great trip to Ireland.



# Donegal Explorer

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Ireland's highest sea cliffs – Slieve League, Glenveagh National Park entrance, Irish Coffee Demonstration.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* Hotel
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Slieve league Ireland's highest sea cliffs
- Time in a local village
- Entrance into Glenveagh National Park
- Free time in Letterkenny
- Irish Coffee Demonstration
- Bingo evening
- Traditional Dinner & Music night
- Free time in Picturesque Donegal Town

DONEGAL

1. Slieve League Cliffs

2. Ardara

3. Glenveagh
National Park

4. Letterkenny

**Possible add on** – Ulster American Folk Park, Giants Causeway, Donegal Bay Waterbus, Whiskey Tasting & Distillery Tour.

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland



Begin Your Irish adventure with a ferry crossing to the Emerald Isle. Travel to Donegal where you will stay for the duration of your trip enjoying the rugged and wild coastline of the Wild Atlantic Way. Arriving at your hotel to a warm Irish welcome, a delicious 3 course meal.

#### DAY 2

# Slieve League Sea Cliff & Ardara



Today we drive though the Gaeltacht area & admire traditional Ireland and its scenery. Arriving at Slieve League, where there are terrific views of the Atlantic Ocean, the Sligo Mountains and Donegal Bay, the cliff face rises over 600m above the raging ocean. We make our way to Ardara voted one of Irelands prettiest towns, enjoy some free time here to explore the craft shops, local tweed makers or stop into Nancy's Family run Irish pub for a bite to eat or a lunch time pint. Tonight

enjoy a traditional Irish dinner & pub quiz. In time to relax a little before an Irish themed Dinner & Pub quiz.

#### DAY 3

# **Glenveagh Nation Park & Time in Letterkenny**



Starting our day at Glenveagh Castle, a 19th Century castellated mansion built between 1867 and 1873. Surrounded by the famous Glenveagh Gardens, its construction in a remote mountain setting was inspired by the Victorian idyll of a romantic highland retreat. Bus transfer & entrance to the Castle Included. We leave Glenveagh mid-afternoon and head back towards Donegal. Along the way we stop at Letterkenny, a busy town with plenty of cafes for lunch & shopping for

loved ones. We arrive back to our hotel with some time to relax before our dinner & night time singalong in the bar.

#### DAY 4

# Free Day to Explore



A relaxed day to unwind and explore, Donegal is a bustling town full of charm and history. Take a walk down to the old Abbey, through the woods along the bank walk or over to the old Famine workhouse. Just off the town centre visit the Castle and learn its wonderful history or take a cruise out on the Donegal Bay Water bus and see the Seal Colony while learning Donegal's beautiful history. There is certainly plenty of things to do in this beautiful Irish town. In the evening enjoy an

Irish coffee demonstration & night of Bingo.

#### DAY 5

## **Journey Home**

Leaving behind the Wild Atlantic way we journey across the country to set sail on our homeward journey.



# Midlands of Ireland

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

Highlights – Belvedere House and gardens and day trip to Dublin.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* Hotel
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Day Trip to Dublin
- Belvedere House & Gardens

**Possible add on** – Kildare Gardens & Stud Farm, Rock of Cashel, or Cork City Tour.



4. Leisure & Spa Day

# Pick up & make our way to Ireland



Setting sail on the Irish Sea we take a ferry journey to Ireland, travelling to the midlands we arrive to a warm Irish welcome.

#### DAY 2

#### **Belvedere House & Gardens**



The estate comprises one hundred and sixty acres of parkland with six kilometres of magnificent woodland and lakeshore walks, including the Narnia Trail. Several follies adorn the landscape including Ireland's largest folly, The Jealous Wall. The restored Belvedere House is an 18th Century hunting/fishing lodge, designed by the renowned German architect Richard Castle for Robert Rochfort, later the First Earl of Belvedere. A fascinating walled garden, designed by Ninian Nevin in 1857,

contains one of Ireland's finest collections of rare and special plants. The stable block is home to a modern visitor centre with fully licensed cafe. Enjoy an Irish themed Dinner & Pub quiz.

#### DAY 3

# **Day Trip into Dublin**



Visit Irelands capital city & explore the city at your leisure. Take in the sights on a Hop on Hop off tour, visit Temple Bar for a pint and browse through their vintage markets, go shopping on O'Connell Street and visit the famous Spire. You can't visit Ireland without trying a pint of Guinness so why not get it straight from the brewery and sample a pint while taking in a bird's eye view of Dublin from the Guinness Storehouse Skybar.

#### DAY 4

## Relax in the Leisure Centre & Spa or Venture into Town



Enjoy your hotels swimming pool, Jacuzzi and spa facilities as you unwind and relax after a busy few days or head into town for the day and explore the local scene.

#### DAY 5

## **Journey Home**



After a hearty Irish breakfast we leave for Dublin to catch the ferry back home and then continue our homeward journey

# WATERFORD











# Waterford home of the Vikings

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Famine Ship re-enactment tour, Lismore Gardens and explore Wexford .

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* Hotel
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Dunbrody Famine Ship
- Visit to Wexford
- Lismore Gardens
- Day trip To Waterford



**Possible add on** - Cork City Tour, Waterford Crystal factory visit, Powerscourt House & Gardens

#### Travel to Ireland



Take the Ferry crossing into Ireland's capital city Dublin and journey south to Waterford, after arriving in your hotel, relax after your journey before being treated to a delicious three course meal.

#### DAY 2

# **Dunbrody Famine Ship & Free Afternoon In Wexford**



We take you back to 1840's and on to an authentic reproduction of a Emigrant Vessel, telling the story of famine emigration from the point of view of those who left. The brave and desperate, and above all, ordinary people who chose to leave everything they knew for an uncertain future abroad. Full costume performances really set the mood and tone of the experience. The afternoon is spent freely in Wexford town where you can enjoy lunch, do some local shopping and of course

taste the local produce. You can't go to Wexford and not taste their famous strawberries so make sure to grab a sample in any of the local farmers markets or shops and sample a punnet.

#### DAY 3

#### Lismore Gardens & Castle



The day begins with a visit to the historic gardens of Lismore Castle, two distinct gardens, both are set within the castle walls & comprise of 7 acres with spectacular views of the Castle & surrounding countryside. There is a café & art gallery for you to visit whilst on site.

#### DAY 4

# **Explore Waterford**



Explore Waterford at your leisure, Waterford Is Ireland's oldest town & home to many Viking structures. Take your time exploring this wondrous city perhaps visiting the Viking triangle, cathedrals, national monuments, and a gallery of rogues and rascals. Take time out & visit House of Waterford Crystal & enjoy a guided factory tours of the high-end crystal makers with a large store selling their products (not included). As Waterford is based on the coast a good seafood lunch

is always a popular choice.

#### DAY 5

### **Journey Home**



After a hearty Irish breakfast we leave for Dublin to catch the ferry back home and then continue our homeward journey.



# Historic Midlands & Wild Western Coast

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Rock of Cashel, Cliffs of Moher Europe's most famous cliffs & a drive through the Burren, one of the world's most stunningly unique natural heritage regions.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Rock of Cashel Walking Tour
- Free Time in Limerick City
- Entrance into the Cliffs of Moher visitor centre
- Time at the Cliffs of Moher

BIRR

1. Rock of Cashel
2. Limerick
3. Cliffs of Moher
4. Ballyvauqhan

**Possible add on** – Kilbeggan Whiskey Distillery, King John's Castle, Kildare Stud Farm & Japanese gardens, day trip to Galway.

#### Travel to Ireland



We arrive and head for beautiful Offaly in the Midlands normally arriving 8pm. Our hotel is the County Arms hotel which features a leisure centre & gym for you to enjoy. After a warm Irish welcome, enjoy a 3 course meal all served with tea or coffee.

#### DAY 2

#### Rock of Cashel & Limerick



After a good Irish breakfast we set off to discover some of Ireland's wonderful history. The Rock of Cashel is one of Ireland's most spectacular archaeological sites, known as the seat of the High Kings of Munster. Most of the buildings on the current site date from the 12th and 13th centuries when the rock was gifted to the Church. The buildings represent both Hiberno-Romanseque and Germanic influences in their architecture. Take a guided tour of the Rock of Cashel and learn

all about its history. In the afternoon we depart for Limerick, here you have time for lunch, pick up some gifts or sight see in this medieval town. Places of interest include King John's Castle, the 11th Century St. Mary's Cathedral & many more sights within walking distance. We return to our hotel in time to relax a little before dinner.

#### DAY 3

# Cliffs of Moher & Ballyvaughan



It's one for the bucket list today as we explore Ireland's best known attraction, the Cliffs of Moher. During this stop there are plenty of local Irish craft shops, Cafes & the visitor centre for you to enjoy. Take a walk along the cliff path up to O'Brien's tower and marvel at the coastal views all around you. We take a scenic drive through the beautiful Burren landscape taking in the Burren & the coastline all at once, we travel along Black Head towards Ballyvaghan for the afternoon.

Explore the town at your leisure and enjoy the lunch stop in any of the Towns wonderful Restaurants & cafes.

#### DAY 4

# Free Day to enjoy your hotel's leisure & spa facilities



Take the day to relax in your hotel's spa and leisure centre, unwind and read a book in the hotel's comfortable bar or just have a lie in and explore the area around you with a nice refreshing walk. If you're feeling more active you can take a day trip and explore Athlone castle, the Luan Gallery or venture to Kilbeggan distillery. This guided tour will take you step by step through the distilling process before you enjoy a few samples. You will hear, see, smell and taste Ireland's oldest Whiskey

distillery still producing their world famous Kilbeggan whiskey.

#### DAY 5

# **Journey Home**

Today we embark on our journey home, taking with us happy moments & lasting memories.



# Irelands Magical Scenery

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – A visit & tour of a Famine ship complete with re-enactments, World famous Powerscourt Gardens named as one of the best in the world by National Geographic, A drink in Irelands Highest and most loved traditional Pub.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Free Time in Kilkenny Irelands Medieval town
- Entrance into Powers Court House & Gardens
- Complimentary drink in Johnnie Fox's bar
- Dunbrody Famine Ship Tour

CARLOW

1. Kilkenny
2. Powerscourt House
3. Johnnie Fox's Pub
4. Sally's Gap
5. Wexford

**Dunbrody Famine Ship** 

**Possible add on** – Hook Lighthouse, Guided tour & tea at Duckett's Grove, Kilkenny Castle, & Waterford Crystal tour.

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland



An Irish adventure awaits you, travel by ferry to the Emerald Isle. Landing in Dublin enjoy the scenery as we make our way to Carlow and arrive to a warm Irish welcome & fabulous 3 course dinner.

#### DAY 2

# Kilkenny- Ireland's Medieval Town



A glorious tour day awaits you in Kilkenny, Ireland's medieval capital. The city's compact nature means that all the points of interest are easily accessible by foot and you will have plenty of time to visit the attractions including Kilkenny Castle, Medieval Mile Museum, Rothe House Smithwick's Experience, St Canice's Cathedral & Round Tower.

#### DAY 3

# Powerscourt Gardens, Sally Gap & Johnnie Fox's Ireland's Highest Pub



Leaving Carlow we journey along the rugged country side and though Ireland's most scenic route 'The Sally gap', making our way to Powerscourt House & Gardens. These gardens have been named one of the best in the world by National Geographic, here you have time to relax and explore at your own pace. Take time to explore the gardens, walk down the stairs to see the Dolphin pond and fountain or just relax in the Avoca Terrace café with some homemade treats.

It's the perfect place to enjoy some lunch before we head off to Ireland's Highest Pub. Situated in Glencullen on top of the Dublin Mountains, Johnnie Fox's is one of Ireland's oldest and most famous traditional Irish pubs - and famed as the highest pub in the country. Enjoy the turf fires, traditional wooden floors, local staff and maybe even traditional music which plays daily during the summer months, enjoy a complimentary drink on us so sit back and take in the atmosphere.

#### DAY 4

# **Wexford & Dunbrody Famine Ship**



Journey back to 1840's and on to an authentic reproduction of an Emigrant Vessel, costume preformers tell the story of famine emigration from the point of view of those who left. The brave and desperate, and above all, ordinary people who chose to leave everything they knew for an uncertain future abroad. The afternoon is spent freely in Wexford town where you can enjoy lunch, do some local shopping and of course taste the local produce. You can't go to Wexford and not taste their

famous strawberries so make sure to grab a sample in any of the local farmers markets or shops and sample a punnet.

#### DAY 5

## **Journey Home**

Our amazing trip has come to an end, we enjoy one last Irish breakfast before starting our journey home.











# <u> Ireland's Western Roots</u>

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – River Cruise on the river Shannon, visit Mayo's Knock shrine where Our Lady appeared in 1879, go back in time and experience rural Irish life by visiting the Country life museum.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Visit to Boyle Abbey an impressive & well preserved Monastery
- A Cruise on the river Shannon with tea or coffee & scones
- Guided tour of Knock Shrine
- Visit to Country Life museum
- Guided Tour of King House Boyle



Knock
 National County

National County Life Museum

River Cruise

**Possible add on** – Glencar Waterfall, Visit and tour to Lissadell House, walking tour of Benbulben Mountain and surrounding areas.

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland



We travel to the ferry terminal and sail the Irish Sea bound for Ireland. Arriving in busy Dublin we leave the chaos behind and journey to a much more tranquil part of Ireland, lovely Leitrim. Arriving at the hotel to a warm welcome and a delicious three course meal dinner.

#### DAY 2

# Historical Boyle & Afternoon Cruise on the River Shannon



Start your day with a good Irish Breakfast before boarding the coach for the beautiful town of Boyle. Here visit Boyle Abbey, a 11th Century monastery laid out according to the usual Cistercian plan, have a guided tour explaining the history and significience of the building. We take a guided tour at our next stop King House, a magnificently restored Georgian mansion, the house is now open to the public as a museum bringing its history to life. In the afternoon it's time to relax by

taking a cruise along the river Shannon. As you sail past the beautiful scenery you can sit back and enjoy sipping tea or coffee while you enjoy some homemade scones. There will be live entertainment on board including music and commentary.

#### DAY 3

# **Knock & the Country Life Museum**



We drive through the Irish countryside and make our first stop of the day at the Country Life museum. Take a step back in time and learn about the times in which the ordinary people lived, during events such as the Land War and the 1916 rising. The major historical events and occurrences throughout Ireland during the period from 1850 to 1950 certainly had an impact on the lives of ordinary people living in rural locations, particularly their relationship with the

land. In the afternoon we stop in Knock, Ireland's famous religious town where an apparition of Our Lady took place in 1879. Enjoy a guided tour of the Shrine & its grounds before having time to explore by yourself and enjoy free time in the town.

#### DAY A

# **Relax in Carrick-on-Shannon**



Carrick-on-Shannon is the perfect place to relax and enjoy a day of leisure, it's a walking friendly town and attracts visitors from around the world for its stunning views of the river Shannon. Shops, restaurants & the river walking trail are all a short distance from your hotel.

### DAY 5

### **Journey Home**

Having gained new memories and perhaps a few new friends, its time to make our way back to Dublin and set sail for home. We will pass through Irelands magnificent countryside making the journey home that bit more enjoyable.











# Take a step back in time

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

Highlights – Cliffs of Moher cruise, Visit to the Aran Islands a traditional island off the coast of Clare where Irish is spoken and the typical mode of transport is horse and cart.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- **Full Breakfast Daily**
- **Nightly Dinners**
- Cruise around the Cliffs of Moher
- Ferry to the Aran Island
  - Inisheer the smallest of the 3 islands
- Visit to Ireland's oldest Dolmen
- Day trip to Limerick



Cliffs of Moher

Limerick

Dolmen

Possible add on – Burren Salmon Smoke house food tasting,

Day trip to Galway, Visit to Kilkee lighthouse, Kylemore Abbey & Gardens day trip.

# Pick up & make our way to Ireland



Setting sail on the Irish Sea we begin our journey with a ferry crossing to the Emerald Isle, arriving in busy Dublin we leave the chaos behind and make our way to Rural Clare. Passing through the Irish countryside it's not hard to see why its known for 40 shades of green. We arrive at our hotel to be greeting with a warm welcome and a 3 course superb dinner.

#### DAY 2

### Cliffs of Moher Cruise & Visit to the Aran Islands



Spend the day taking in the charms of Inisheer, the smallest of the Aran Irelands. The island takes you back to simpler times, where to this day the commonest mode of transport is horse & cart or a bicycle. Explore the Island's light house, shipwreck & seal colony with your very own horse and cart tour. Enjoy some free time on your own to explore or try one of the local restaurants & café for wholesome home cooked food. On our way back to the mainland we take a breathtaking

cruise around the Cliffs of Moher, following the cliffs as they climb to their magnificent height of over 700ft. Our Cliffs of Moher cruise gets you up close to view birds such as Puffins, Guillemots, and Razorbills just to name a few!

#### DAY 3

## Trip to Limerick, Visit the Burren & the oldest Dolmen in Ireland



Today we embark on a leisurely journey through the Burren, it's a vast landscape of bedrock incorporating a vast cracked pavement of glacial-era limestone, with cliffs and caves, fossils, rock formations and archaeological sites. We visit the Burren's Poulnabrone Dolmen, the oldest dated megalithic monument in Ireland & one of Ireland's most iconic archaeological monuments. In the afternoon drive to Limerick to enjoy a leisurely afternoon, here you have time for lunch, pick up

some gifts or sight see in this medieval town. Sights to see include King John's Castle, the 11th Century St. Mary's Cathedral & many more sights within walking distance. Returning to our hotel in time to relax a little before dinner.

#### DAY 4

## Free Day to Relax & Explore



Relax around your hotel with a good book or explore the town. We suggest paying a visit to The Burren smokehouse a short walk from the town centre. They specialise in organic Salmon with a variety of added flavours, chutneys & jams. Within the town there are many traditional pubs & cafes to enjoy as well as a few craft shops for those last minute gifts.

#### DAY 5

# **Journey Home**

Having had a trip of a life time and learning so much about Ireland and its past we say a fond farewell and begin our journey home.



# Southern Tip of Ireland

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – A drive through the Beara Peninsula, a hidden gem few have explored, Kiss the Blarney Stone, Visit to the coastal town of Cobh.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Entrance into the Blarney stone
- Free Time in Cobh
- Drive around the Beara Peninsula

**Possible add on** – Tasting city tour, Visit to Cork jail, Blarney woollen mills, Boattrip and day trips to Bantry.



Cobh

**Superior Tours** 

22

# Ireland awaits you



Ireland's awaits us, we take a ferry crossing onto the shores of Dublin to begin our Irish adventure. Journeying south we pass through stunning scenery as we make our way to Cork where a warm Irish welcome awaits us and a delicious 3 course dinner.

#### DAY 2

#### **Beara Peninsula Drive**



The Beara Peninsula is the third major 'ring' (circular driving route) in Ireland's southwest. The views of the coast, open mountains and contorted rock strata make for dramatic scenery at almost every turn. Similar to its famous big sister the Ring of Kerry but without all the traffic & overpacked stops, the Beara Peninsula is still a hidden gem few have travelled.

#### DAY 3

# **Blarney Stone & Cobh**



They say kissing the Blarney stone gives the gift of the gab and its certainly true that the Irish can tell a good story. Today is your chance to kiss the stone, wander around the gardens and explore its wonderful grounds. In the afternoon we visit the coastal picturesque town of Cobh, here enjoy free time to explore the town at your leisure. Sights to see include the Titanic Heritage museum, fishermen at the local pier & Cobh cathedral.

#### DAY 4

# Free Day to Relax & Explore



Cork is the perfect city to explore and has something to suit everyone, today is yours to explore or just relax at the hotel. Our personal favourite place to see in Cork is the English Market, a roofed food market with everything one could think of to eat and enjoy. Other places of interest include the Cathedral, the castle, the city jail, St. Patricks Bridge or any of the wonderful museums.

## DAY 5

## **Journey Home**

Having explored Cork its time to bid Ireland a fond farewell as we depart on our homeward journey.



# Wild and Free Donegal

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Ireland's highest sea cliffs – Slieve League, a night in one of Ireland's award winning pubs with local musicians, Glenveagh National park & Sheep dog trials.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Slieve league Ireland's highest sea cliffs
- Entrance into Glenveagh National Park
- Free time in Letterkenny
- Complimentary Drink in The Reel Inn
- Sheep Dog Trials
- Time in a local village



Sheep Dog Trials

Letterkenny Glenveagh Park

**Possible add on** – Marble Arch Caves, Hiking in the Blue Stacks mountains, Donegal Bay Waterbus, Daniel O Donnell Museum.

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland



Our journey begins by crossing the Irish Sea to Ireland, heading south we cross stunning scenery & lavish green fields to arrive in Donegal. Famed for its unspoilt scenery & friendly charm it's the perfect place to explore and experience real Ireland.

#### DAY 2

# Ireland's highest sea cliffs, local village & dog trials



A glorious touring day driving through the Gaeltacht (Irish speaking) area & admire traditional Ireland and its scenery. Arriving at Slieve League where there are terrific views of the Atlantic Ocean, the Sligo Mountains and Donegal Bay, the cliff face rises over 600m above the raging ocean. Your driver will take you to the upper viewing point to admire the stunning view. We stop at Ardara for some free time to explore one of Irelands prettiest towns, here browse through the local craft

shops or stop into Nancy's family run Irish pub for some wholesome home cooked Irish lunch or a great pint. In the afternoon we meet Patsy, a local sheep farmer who will introduce you to his team of obedient sheep dogs and their daily work.

#### DAY 3

# **Glenveagh National Park & Letterkenny**



Glenveagh Castle is a 19th Century, castellated mansion built between 1867 and 1873. Surrounded by the famous Glenveagh Gardens, its construction in a remote mountain setting was inspired by the Victorian idyll of a romantic highland retreat, Bus transfer & Entrance to the Castle Included. We leave Glenveagh mid-afternoon and head back towards Donegal. Along the way we stop at Letterkenny, a busy town with plenty of cafes for lunch & shopping for

loved ones. We arrive back to our hotel with some time to relax before our dinner. In the evening enjoy a local sing song at the local pub – The Reel Inn, which was voted best pub in all of Ireland 2016. The first drink is complimentary so sit back and enjoy some real Irish music with your local hosts.

#### DAV A

# Free day to relax & explore



Donegal Town is the perfect place to explore at your leisure, its been described as one of the prettiest and most friendly town in all of Ireland. There are many places to see and visit including local craft shops producing local jams, breads & crafts. Four Masters Book shop & Simple Simon's are 2 of our favourites. The local Waterbus takes you around Donegal bay while telling you Donegal's beautiful history, there's plenty of music and local entertainment. Donegal castle is a short

walk from the Hotel, the bank walk offers stunning views of Donegal bay as you walk along the path and through a local wooded area dotted with fairy houses.

#### DAY 5

### **Journey Home**

We bid Donegal a fond farewell and leave the Wild Atlantic Way behind as we journey back to Dublin for our sailing home.



# Dundalk – Irelands Captivating History

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Titanic Exhibition, Belfast City Tour & Giants Causeway entrance & Audio tour.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Titanic Exhibition entrance
- Belfast City Tour
- Saint Patrick's Church Entrance
- St Patrick's Roman Catholic Cathedral Armagh
- Giants Causeway Entrance
- Free time in Bushmills Town



2. St. Patrick's Cathedral

Castle Leslie

Giants Causeway

**Possible add on** – Carrick-a-Rede Rope Bridge, Dublin Day trip, Bushmills Whiskey Tasting & Distillery Tour or walking tour of the Gobbins cliff walk.

#### DAY '

## **Journey To Ireland**



Start your day with a ferry trip across the Irish sea to Ireland. A short coach journey takes us to Dundalk where a warm Irish welcome awaits you.

#### DAY 2

# Discover the History of Titanic & Explore Belfast



Beginning our day with the Titanic Experience. The Walking Tour explores the history & provides an opportunity to walk in the footsteps of the men who built. Titanic - the world's most famous ship. The tour is fully interactive. Hear tales from survivors, see models of the cabins & take a video tour of how the Titanic looks today. In the afternoon we take a bus tour around Belfast's most famous sites including Queens University, The Albert Clock & City Hall. The afternoon is left free

for you to explore at your own pace.

#### DAY 3

#### St Patrick's Cathedral & Tea & Scones in Castle Leslie



Today is all about the Ireland's beautiful architecture starting in Armagh, We will visit both Saint Patrick's Church & St Patrick's Roman Catholic Cathedral, you will have time to explore their surroundings and marvel at the great architecture. Next stop is Castle Leslie Estate, one of the last great Irish estates still in the hands of its founding family. Nestled on 1,000 acres of undulating Irish countryside, dotted with ancient woodlands and glittering lakes, here we will

break for Tea & Scones giving you plenty of time to enjoy the castle and its grounds.

#### DAY 4

### **Giants Causeway**



We depart the hotel and make our way north to the Giants Causeway, a landscape of dramatic cliffs & basalts columns. Legend has it the Causeway was formed by two great giants Finn from Ireland & Benandonner from Scotland. We take the audio tour which takes you on a loop walk of the causeway, taking the return bus straight down to the causeway. After some free time we drive along the stunning coast for a viewing stop at Dunluce castle, the 14th Century castle is perched 100ft

above the wild ocean & has been featured in the Game of Thrones series. In the afternoon enjoy some free time in Bushmills to enjoy some lunch and explore before returning to our hotel.

### DAY 5

## **Journey Home**

Bidding Dundalk a fond farewell after a good Irish breakfast we begin our journey home.











# Kerry – Irelands Golden Treasure

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Ring of Kerry drive, Horse and cart tour and kiss the Blarney Stone.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- **Full Breakfast Daily**
- **Nightly Dinners**
- The Ring of Kerry Drive
- Blarney Stone & Castle
- Cork City
- Horse & Cart Tour

Possible add on – Killarney Lake cruise, Storytelling night, Local Beer tasting tour, Slea Head Drive, Day trip to Cork City.



- Ring of Kerry
- Blarney Stone
- **Jaunting Cars**

# **Journey to Ireland**



Your adventure begins with a ferry crossing to Ireland's capital city of Dublin, leaving the busy capital behind we journey west to Kerry. Arriving to a warm Irish welcome we settle into our hotel before having a superior 3 course dinner and relaxing after our travels Irish welcome awaits you.

#### DAY 2

# **Ring of Kerry**



The Ring of Kerry is a mystical & unspoilt region of Ireland that has attracted visitors for hundreds of years. Its spectacular beauty is beyond question, we make our way past the McGillycuddy Reeks & down the stunning coast of Dingle bay. Taking in sights at Ladies view, the famous Lakes of Killarney & many of the islands & valleys, stopping for stunning scenic photos as we go.

#### DAY 3

# **Blarney Stone & Cork**



It's off to Cork to lock lips with the Blarney Stone. For over 200 years, world statesmen, literary giants, and legends of the silver screen have joined the millions of pilgrims climbing the steps to kiss the Blarney Stone and seeking the gift of eloquence. Explore the stunning surrounding gardens or enjoy tea & scones in the lovely café, there's certainly something for everyone on site. In the afternoon we visit Cork city where you will have time to explore at your leisure.

It's a day full of beauty & history but one you will remember forever.

#### DAY 4

# **Car Tour & Killarney**



Starting our day with a Jaunting CarTour (horse drawn cart) to show you the hidden delights of Killarney National Park & the famous Lakes. As you ramble along on your tour you are informed of the history, legends and folklore of the area. In the afternoon you are free to enjoy Killarney and explore, there is plenty of traditional Irish pubs, craft shops & restaurants to suit everyone's taste. Be sure to stop into the local pubs in the evening for their famous traditional Irish music sessions.

### DAY 5

## **Journey Home**

Bidding the west of Ireland a fond farewell we journey back to Dublin and set sail on the Irish Sea for our homeward journey.











# Kilkenny – Medieval Ireland

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Guided tour of the Rock of Cashel, Kildare, Japanese Gardens and Medieval Kilkenny.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Rock of Cashel guided tour
- Kildare Stud Farm & Japanese Gardens
- Free time to Explore Kilkenny



**Possible add on** – Hook Head lighthouse, Waterford Crystal Tour, Day trip to Dublin & Powerscourt Gardens & House.

# **Ferry Crossing to Ireland**



The first day of our Irish holiday begins with a ferry crossing to Ireland, Taking a short coach journey we arrive in Kilkenny. Settle into the hotel and relax with a coffee before enjoying your first authentic Irish meal awaits you.

#### DAY 2

#### **Rock of Cashel**



Setting off to discover Ireland's medieval history, The Rock of Cashel is one of Ireland's most spectacular archaeological sites, a prominent green hill, banded with limestone outcrops, rising from a grassy plain and bristling with ancient fortifications. Sturdy walls circle an enclosure containing a complete round tower, a 13th-century Gothic cathedral and the finest 12th-century Romanesque chapel in Ireland, home to some of the land's oldest frescoes. Your visit includes

a guided tour, it's a five-minute stroll from the town centre up to the Rock, from where fantastic views range over the Tipperary countryside.

#### DAY 3

## Kildare Stud farm & Japanese Gardens



Renowned throughout the world and the finest of their kind in Europe, the gardens are far more than simply a treat for the eye. They also provide comfort to the soul, achieving exactly the objective that was set out when the gardens were created between 1906 & 1910. The Irish National Stud and Gardens in Tully is the only stud farm in Ireland open to the public and offering daily tours. The Stud Farm is the home of equine royalty, immaculately-bred stallions who can

be seen and admired alongside protective mares, frolicking foals and athletic yearlings.

### DAY 4

# **Explore Kilkenny**



A full day to explore Kilkenny, Ireland's Medieval Capital. The city's compact nature means that all the points of interest are easily accessible by foot, all located along Kilkennys Medieval mile. You will have plenty of time to visit the attractions including Kilkenny Castle, Butter Slip, The Court House, City jail, Medieval Mile Museum, Rothe House, Smithwick's Experience, St Canice's Cathedral & Round Tower.

### DAY 5

## **Journey Home**

We've experienced so much of Ireland's wonderful ancient history but its time to make our way home across the Irish Sea.











# In Love with September

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

Highlights - Dancing every day, Cliffs of Moher, Meet local Matchmaker Willie Daly.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- **Full Breakfast Daily**
- **Nightly Dinners**
- Cliffs of Moher experience
- Meet Matchmaker Willie Daly
- Local Dancing everyday

Possible add on - Burren Guided walks, Burren Salmon Smoke House tour & Tasting, Day trip to Galway City, Medieval Banquet & Folk Park.



**Local Dancing** 

Cliffs of Moher

Spa Wells

# **Journey to Ireland**



Your adventure begins with a ferry crossing to Ireland's capital city Dublin, travelling through Irelands countryside we arrive in Clare. Arriving to a warm Irish welcome we settle into our hotel before having a superior 3 course dinner and relaxing after our travels. into the hotel and relax with a coffee before enjoying your first authentic Irish meal awaits you.

#### DAY 2

# **Local Dancing & Willie Daly**



The famous Lisdoonvarna Matchmaking Festival is one of Ireland's oldest festivals and takes place every September. It is a month of non-stop dancing, music and fun. It's one of Ireland's most traditional festival and sees thousands of people from all over the world, congregate in the village to enjoy the live music in over ten venues. Those looking for love can meet Ireland's last traditional Matchmaker Willie Daly and hear how the tradition of matchmaking evolved over 162 years.

#### DAY 3

# **Cliffs of Moher Experience**



It's one for the bucket list today, as we explore Ireland's bet known attraction, the Cliffs of Moher, Reaching 214m high and 8 km wide with stunning views of the Aran Islands, Galway Bay, The Twelve Bens and the Maum Turk Mountains in Connemara as well as the Dingle Peninsula and Blasket Islands in Kerry. Explore the visitor centre and learn how the cliffs have evolved over the years, the areas eco system and of course the famous puffin birds that descend upon the cliffs yearly.

#### DAY 4

# **Spa Wells**



We start our day with a glass of 'sulphur water' at the historic Spa Wells. As well as curing aches and pains, the water is reputed to be a great hangover cure, a useful remedy during the Matchmaking Festival. Discover the unique heritage of the Wells and the village in an award winning exhibition which outlines the history of Ireland's only Victorian Spa Town. When you have finished, join other dancers on Lisdoonvarna's oldest dance floor or enjoy tea and cakes in the tea rooms.

### DAY 5

## **Journey Home**

Bidding the west of Ireland a fond farewell we journey back to Dublin and set sail on the Irish Sea for our homeward journey.



# A Taste of Ireland's West Coast

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Dingle Peninsula drive, Muckross House & Killarney Lake Cruise.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 5 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Dingle Peninsula
- Lake Cruise
- Muckross house
- Free time in Killarney

**Possible add on** - Limerick City Tour, Horse & Cart ride, Ring of Kerry, Visit to the Blarney Stone.



#### KILLARNEY

- Killarney Lakes
- Muckross House
- 3. Dingle Peninsula
- 4. Killarney

34

## **Journey to Ireland**



The day starts with a ferry crossing to Ireland, arriving in Ireland's capital city we leave the busy streets behind and journey west to Kerry. Arriving in Kerry to a warm Irish welcome, freshen up and relax before a three course superior dinner is served.

#### DAY 2

# **Killarney Lakes Cruise & Muckross House**



Setting sail from the 15th century Ross Castle, MV Pride of the Lakes offers scenic tours on Lough Leane, Killarney's largest and most picturesque lake, with heritage attractions including O'Sullivan Cascade and the monastic ruins of Inishfallen Island. This Killarney waterbus tour is an enjoyable Killarney's lakes and mountains trip to relax and view Killarney lakes and mountains. In the afternoon visit the 19th century Victorian house, Muckross house. Take a guided

tour of the house and learn its interesting history before exploring the gardens, the house is situation on one of Killarney's great lakes making it quiet the picturesque stop.

#### DAY 3

# **Dingle Peninsula**



The Dingle Peninsula is the 2nd most famous circular driving route in Ireland, 2nd to the Ring of Kerry. One of the highlights of the Wild Atlantic Way, the Dingle Peninsula culminates in the Irish mainland's westernmost point. In the shadow of sacred Mt Brandon, a maze of fuchsia-fringed boreens weaves together an ancient landscape of prehistoric ring forts and beehive huts, early Christian chapels, crosses and holy wells, picturesque hamlets and abandoned

villages. Centred on charming Dingle town, the peninsula has long been a beacon for those of an alternative bent, attracting artists, craftspeople, musicians and idiosyncratic characters who can be found in workshops, museums, festivals and unforgettable trad sessions throughout Dingle's tiny settlements.

#### DAY 4

# Free Day in Killarney



Take time to explore Ireland's most famous town, Killarney famous throughout the world and a hub for overseas visitors. Explore the town at your leisure visiting the local craft shops, sampling the local cafes and restaurants or stroll through the national park. Killarney is the perfect place to experience Irish hospitality at its best.

## DAY 5

### **Journey Home**

Bidding Ireland a fond farewell we board the Ferry back home, taking with us lasting memories and some new friends.

Deluxe Tours 3



# Ireland Coastal Beauty

# 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

Highlights - Afternoon Tea & scones in a real castle, Glenveagh National Park & Fish & Chips on Arranmore Island.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- **Full Breakfast Daily**
- **Nightly Dinners**
- Entrance into Glenveagh National Park
- Tea & Scones at Solis Lough Eske Castle (or similar property)
- **Arranmore Island Ferry**
- Arranmore Island Guided tour
- Fish & Chips on Arranmore Island

DONEGAL Donegal

- Arranmore Island
- Glenveagh National Park
- 4 Solis Castle

Possible add on - League Ireland's highest Cliffs,

Tweed Demonstration, Donegal Bay water cruise, Sheep Dog trials.

36 **Deluxe Tours** 

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland



Ireland's west coast awaits us, taking the ferry to Ireland's capital city Dublin we then travel west to Donegal. This hidden gem is still untouched from the chaos that has befallen so many coastal beauties. Arriving at our hotel to a warm Irish welcome and superb dinner.

#### DAY 2

## Glenveagh National Park & Afternoon Tea in a Castle



Glenveagh Castle is a 19th Century, castellated mansion built between 1867 and 1873. The Castle is surrounded by the famous Glenveagh Gardens, its construction in a remote mountain setting was inspired by the Victorian idyll of a romantic highland retreat. We leave Glenveagh mid-afternoon and head back towards Donegal to enjoy an afternoon in Lough Eske castle where you will be served freshly brewed tea & homemade scones. The castle & its grounds are yours to

explore. We arrive back to our hotel with some time to relax before our dinner.

#### DAY 3

## **Arranmore Island with Traditional Fish & Chips**



Drive through the Irish countryside to Burtonport and take the ferry to Arainn Mhir Island. Details of the tour will be given to driver and a mini bus will be provided to take the first 18 passengers on a tour of the island whilst the others enjoy a cup of tea. After a tour of the island a well-deserved treat of traditional fish & chips await at Early's bar which is only 500 yards from the pier. Will we return via Dungloe where we pay a visit to the Daniel O'Donnell Visitor Centre.

#### DAY 4

## **Donegal Town**



Today is left free for you to explore Donegal town at your own pace. There are many places to see and visit including local craft shops producing local jams, breads & crafts. Four Masters Book store & Simple Simons are two of our favourites. The local Waterbus takes you around Donegal bay while telling you Donegal's beautiful history while providing plenty of music and local entertainment. Donegal castle is a short walk from the Hotel and the bank walk offers stunning

views of Donegal bay as you walking along the path and through a local wooded area dotted with fairy houses.

#### DAY 5

#### **Farewell**



Leaving the rugged coastline of the Wild Atlantic way behind we begin our homeward journey.



## Ireland in Full Bloom

## 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Powerscourt Gardens, Entrance to Bloom Festival – Ireland's biggest garden festival & a visit to Ireland's most famous & highest Pub.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- Full 4 Nights Stay in 3\* hotels. (4\* option available)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Kildare Stud Farm & Japanese Gardens
- Powerscourt House & Gardens
- Visit to Ireland's most famous Pub.
- Entrance into Bloom Garden Festival

Possible add on - Belvedere House & Gardens,

Kilruddery House and Gardens or the National Botanic Gardens



38

5. Bloom Festival

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland



We travel to the ferry terminal & board the ferry setting sail to Ireland. On arrival we journey across the Irish countryside to the midlands, a warm Irish welcome awaits you on arrival and your first Irish meal.

#### DAY 2

## **Kildare Stud Farm & Japanese Gardens**



After an Irish breakfast we set off to discover the world famous Japanese Gardens in Kildare, situated in the 1,000 acre Tully Estate. The gardens are renowned throughout the world and are the finest of their kind in Europe, The world famous Japanese Gardens were created between the years 1906-1910. Devised by Colonel William Hall-Walker who later became known as Lord Wavertree, the gardens were laid out by Japanese gardener Tass Eida and his son Minoru. The significance of the

gardens is not only artistic and horticultural, but also philosophical religious and historical.

#### DAY 3

#### Powerscourt House & Gardens & Johnnie Fox's Pub



The day begins with a scenic drive though Sally's gap as we make our way to Powerscourt House & Gardens. These Gardens have been voted No.3 in the world's top ten gardens by National Geographic. Stretched over 47 acres the gardens offer visitors a sublime blend of formal gardens, sweeping terraces, statues and ornamental lakes, secret hollows and rambling walks. Powerscourt Gardens include the Walled Gardens, The Italian Garden, The Dolphin Pond, The

Japanese Gardens, Pets Cemetery & Pepperpot Tower, among other features & attractions. On the grounds is Avoca Stores, enjoy locally sourced and seasonally cooked produce, including the famous Avoca jams, cakes and home-made breads. It's the perfect place to enjoy some lunch before we head off to Ireland's Highest Pub. Situated in Glencullen on top of the Dublin Mountains, Johnnie Fox's is one of Ireland's oldest and most famous traditional Irish pubs - and famed as the highest pub in the country. Enjoy the Turf fires, traditional wooden floors, local staff and maybe even traditional music which plays daily during the summer months, enjoy a complimentary drink on us! Sit back and take in the atmosphere.

#### DAY 4

## **Bloom Festival**



A real treat awaits you today, Ireland's biggest garden showcase The Bloom Festival. The show incorporates almost 30 show gardens created by Ireland's top garden designers, over 100 delicious Irish food and drink producers, 50 nurseries within the Floral Marquee, and almost 200 retailers, all within a 70 acre site. Other highlights include floral and nursery displays, a plant village, a wide range of craft and Irish artisan food stalls. fashion stage, cookery demonstrations with

some of Ireland's finest celebrity chefs and fun activities for all the family. Showcasing the best from Ireland's horticulture and food Industry. We spend the whole day here allowing you enough time to enjoy all the great discoveries the festival has to offer.

#### DAY 5

#### Home

After a good Irish breakfast we leave for Dublin to catch the ferry back home and then continue our homeward journey.



# Belfast Tattoo

## 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

**Highlights** – Belfast Tattoo Tickets, Bushmills Whiskey Tasting tour & Titanic Exhibition

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry.
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* Hotel
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Giants Causeway
- Bushmills Whiskey Distillery Tour
- Belfast City Tour
- Belfast Tattoo Entrance
- Titanic Museum

**Possible add on** - Food Tasting tour, The Gobbins Cliff walk & Crumlin Road Gaol guided Tour.



40

Titanic Experience

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland



Travel to the ferry port and sail to Ireland. Depending on arrival time, we may have time for sightseeing drive through Dublin city. Travel to your hotel for a warm welcome & superior dinner.

#### DAY 2

## **Giants Causeway & Bushmills Whiskey Distillery**



We travel north this morning to visit the scenic North Coast, enjoy a 2-hour visit to the historic Giants Causeway where you will have an audio tour & return bus to the Causeway. In the afternoon take a Whiskey tour of the Old Bushmills Whiskey Distillery and sample some of Ireland most loved Whiskey. In the evening return to hotel to relax before a superior three course dinner.

#### DAY 3

## **Belfast City Tour & Tattoo Festival**



In the morning take a city tour of Belfast learning about Belfast's troubled past and visiting attractions such as City Hall, Albert Memorial Clock, Parliament Buildings, St George's Market & Crumlin Road. In the afternoon have an early evening meal in the hotel (5pm) departing hotel at 7pm to arrive at the Tattoo festival for 7.30pm to enjoy the show which starts at 8pm.

#### DAY 4

#### **Titanic Museum**



Beginning our day with the Titanic Experience, the Walking Tour explores the history & provides an opportunity to walk in the footsteps of the men who built Titanic - the world's most famous ship. The tour is fully interactive, hear tales from survivors, see models of the cabins & take a video tour of how the Titanic looks today. In the afternoon enjoy free time in Belfast to explore at your leisure.

#### DAY 5

## **Journey Home**

Saying goodbye to new friends we bid Ireland a fond farewell and set sail on the Irish Sea for our homeward journey



# Castle Stay Tour of Ireland

## 7 Days | 6 Nights | 12 Meals

**Highlights** – Two nights stay in a real Irish Castle, Tasting tour at Guinness Storehouse & City visit to Galway.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\*Hotel
- 2 Nights in a Irish Castle Hotel
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Dublin City Tour
- Guinness Storehouse visit
- Kylemore Abbey & gardens Entrance
- Slieve league Sea Cliffs
- Tweed Demo
- Lunch in Local Irish restaurant
- Sheep Dog Trials
- Donegal Bay Cruise



**Possible add on** - Glenveagh National Park, Afternoon Tea in a Castle, Marvel Arch Caves & Boat Trip.

## DAY 1 Pick up & make our way to Ireland

Ferry journey to Ireland's capital city Dublin, in the afternoon enjoy a guided city tour taking in all our Dublin's best known sights. Soak up the Irish atmosphere with a trip to Temple bar in the evening or relax in your hotel.

## DAY 2 Guinness Storehouse



Visit the Guinness Store House & sample a pint of Guinness in the Gravity Bar with spectacular views over Dublin. In the afternoon have some free time to enjoy the sights at your leisure and explore the city. This evening entertainment is a real experience, enjoy a four course dinner at the local Greyhound racing course. Place your bets & enjoy our traditional pastime.

## DAY 3 Galway City



Bidding the capital city a fond farewell and journey to Galway City, once checked into our hotel the day is yours to explore at your leisure. We recommend the Kings Head bar & restaurant for some great food and entertainment. The cobbled streets of Galway are full of local culture for you to enjoy.

## DAY 4 Connemara Drive, Kylemore Abbey & Galway City



A glorious touring day through Connemara, taking in the mountain Scenery and spectacular views of the lakes. Arriving in Kylemore Abbey enjoy free time to explore the magnificent gardens, onsite Cathedral & Abbey. Take a walking tour and learn the Abbey's real life love story of Mitchell & Margaret Henry. In the afternoon enjoy leisure time in Galway city home to Ireland's famous cobbled streets and famous live music.

## DAY 5 Ireland's highest Sea Cliffs, Sheep Dogs Trials and Tweed Demo



We make our way to beautiful Donegal, stop In the heritage town of Ardara for a traditional lunch & tweed demonstration. We board the coach and travel to Slieve League the highest sea cliffs in Europe. It's the perfect photo opportunity and a hidden gem of our beautiful country. Next something off the beaten track, we head into the country to meet our local farmer Pat. Here Pat will demonstrate the Irish tradition of working Sheep Dogs and how they round up

the flock, it's a great time for all ages & a lasting memory.

## DAY 6 Castle Stay & Cruise



It's a chilled out morning in town boarding the Donegal Bay Water Bus for a cruise on the Bay (time depending on tide) the cruise tells the history of our beautiful town, and you have the opportunity to see the 300 seals & seal pups that have made Donegal their home. Take a stroll and view Donegal Castle before having free time to view the shops or return to Solis Castle. It's the perfect time to relax in the Castle spa facilities or just enjoy a walk through the beautifully kept grounds.

## DAY 7 Journey Home

Driving through the Irish countryside we begin our journey home leaving behind some new friends and taking with us lasting memories.



## Irelands Unique Landscape- Hiking Adventure

## 5 Days | 4 Nights | 8 Meals

Highlights - Hike Ireland's most famous natural attraction the Cliffs of Moher, a cruise on the river Shannon & a hike through the Burren region one of the world's most stunningly unique natural heritage regions.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 4 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- **Full Breakfast Daily**
- Nightly Dinners
- Guided hike through Blackhead Mountain
- Entrance into Kilkee Lighthouse
- Guided walk through the Cliffs of Moher
- Admission for Killaloe Cruise
- Guided walk through the Burren national park
- Admission into Doolin Cave

Possible add on - Aran islands cruise and free time on the island. Cliffs of Moher cruise, Food tasting experience at a goats cheese farm, Day trip to Galway, Hiking around Connemara.



Cliffs of Moher

Killaloe Cruise

Burren Experience

5. Kilkee Lighthouse

Doolin Cave

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland

We start our Irish holiday sailing on the Irish Sea as we make our way to Ireland, arriving in Dublin we journey southwest to Clare where we will be staying for the duration of our trip. Arriving to a warm Irish welcome and a superb three course meal it's the perfect way to spend our first night in Ireland.

#### DAY 1

## Black Head Mountain Hike, Coastal Drive & Kilkee Light House



Starting our day at a leisurely pace, we will walk along the old cattle droving route & enjoy spectacular views out over Galway Bay to one side & the unique limestone terraces of the Burren on the other. Your local and knowledgeable guide will provide commentary on the geology of the Burren and point out some of its archaeological features. The famous Flora of the Burren can be enjoyed throughout the walk. There will be plenty of time for photographs. After our walk we will take

in the very scenic coastal drive along Black Head as we make our way to Kilkee & Loop Head. There has been a lighthouse at Loop Head since 1670, originally a signal fire on the roof of a single-storey cottage (which can still be seen on the grounds), where the light-keeper lived. An exhibition on the history of Irish Lighthouses is located in the Light Keeper's Cottage. Take a guided tour up the Tower and go out onto the balcony, from where (weather permitting) you can see south as far as the Blasket Islands and north to the Twelve Pins in Connemara, along the Wild Atlantic Way.

#### DAY 3

#### Cliffs of Moher Walk & Killaloe Cruise



Feel the Irish breeze & experience part of the Wild Atlantic Way as you walk along the Cliffs of Moher. The guided walk starts at the Cliffs of Moher Centre & then onto O'Brien's tower taking in both viewing platforms at the Cliffs of Moher. The visitor will have the privilege of seeing the natural beauty of the area and hearing how the cliffs and centre has changed over the years through the perspective of a local guide who has an enthusiasm & passion for the local area. We depart the

cliffs & make our way to Killaloe, a beautiful picturesque town on the banks of the Shannon river. Great food in all local restaurants & cafés makes this stop perfect for a well-deserved lunch. After Lunch step on board "The Spirit of Killaloe "boat, idyllic setting on the shores of Lough Derg, Ireland's pleasure lake with its breath-taking views of Counties Clare and Tipperary. Killaloe River Cruises provide sight-seeing tours on Ireland's finest waterway, the River Shannon, the relaxing tour is accompanied by the captain and his crew. The views from our purpose built cruise boats offer the best opportunity to explore and capture the River Shannon, its wildlife and spectacular scenery.

#### DAV A

## The Burren Experience Walk & Doolin Cave



A glorious touring day exploring the Burren National Park at a leisurely pace. As you walk your guide will introduce you to the rich array of the Burren's unique flora & enlighten you about the limestone formation with its fascinating geological features. After our walk we will have time for a lunch stop before visiting Doolin Cave, a family run tourist attraction. The cave is home to one of the greatest natural wonders of the world, the Great Stalactite. This Stalactite is the longest free-

hanging stalactite in the northern hemisphere. There is also a farmland nature trail on-site with rare and indigenous species of flowers, shrubs and friendly farmland animals. The nature trail is free to all cave visitors. There is a charming Garden café and gift shop in the visitor centre for you to enjoy. We will head back to our hotel for some much needed rest & our last night's dinner.

## DAY 5 Journey Home

After exploring Irelands great outdoors and stunning landscape we begin our journey home, relaxing on the coach as we head back to Dublin to board the ferry home.



## East & West Explorer

## 6 Days | 5 Nights | 10 Meals

**Highlights** – Visit the world renowned Cliffs of Moher, Take a river cruise on the river and lough Corrib and sample whiskey at Kilbeggan Whiskey Distillery.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 5 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel. (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Portumna Castle Grounds
- Cliffs Of Moher
- Trip To Galway City
- River Cruise
- Connemara Drive
- Kilbeggan Whiskey Distillery
- Dublin City Tour
- Guinness Store House & Tasting

**Possible add on** - Day trip to Limerick, St. Johns Castle, St. Tolas Cheese Farm Visit & Tasting & Burren Guided Walk.



7. Dublin City Tour

## DAY 1 Journey to Ireland

We set sail on the Irish Sea bound for Dublin, Irelands capital city. Arrive in to your Dublin hotel and receive a warm Irish welcome before you freshen up in time for your first of many superb Irish dinners.

#### DAY 1

#### Portumna Castle & Cliffs of Moher



We depart Dublin for Portumna to visit the Castle grounds, which occupy a magnificent location of the shores of Lough Derg on the river Shannon. Continue west to the world renowned Cliffs of Moher, Co. Clare, with stunning views of the Atlantic Way we make our way back to your hotel for a night of Irish music in a local Pub.

#### DAY 3

## **Galway City Visit & River Cruise**



Today we visit Galway city, a vibrant city of traditional shops, music and culture. Our journey starts with a river cruise on the Corrib, where you are given an Irish coffee making and Irish step dancing demonstration. Take a scenic coastal drive through Connemara and further west through the wild bog lands. We return to Galway along the Wild Atlantic Way to enjoy some free time to walk the promenade in Salthill.

#### DAY 4

## Free Day or \*Optional outings\*



Enjoy a coast drive along Black Head to visit the world famous \*Ailwee Cave\*, Visit a local farmer and see how life on the farm is still very much traditional as you enjoy a \*sheep dog Trail\*. Visit the \*Burren Centre\* in Kilfenora and learn about the Burren's barren grey limestone noted for its crevices and wild flowers.

#### DAY 5

## Ireland's Kilbeggan Whiskey Distillery & Dublin Tour



Departing beautiful Clare we begin our journey back to Dublin, stopping off at one of Irelands oldest licenced whiskey distilleries. Kilbeggan Whiskey Distillery offers a wonderful guided tour and even a chance to taste the produce, who could resist. Arriving back in Dublin City take a guided city tour followed by a visit to the Guinness Store house. Enjoy the views from the Sky bar and sample the freshest pint you can have. The views from the top are perhaps the best view in the whole city.

#### DAY 6

## **Journey Home**

Bidding the west of Ireland a fond farewell we journey back to Dublin and set sail on the Irish Sea for our homeward journey.



## Fall in Love with Ireland

## 9 Days | 8 Nights | 16 Meals

Highlights - Kylemore Abbey, Cliffs of Moher and Bunratty Medieval Banquet.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 8 Nights Stay in 3\* hotel
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinner
- · Meeting with Irelands most famous matchmaker
- · Cliffs of Moher Entrance
- Cruise on Lough Derg, Killaloe
- Free time in Ennis
- Traditional Island Visit
- Cruise along the Cliffs of Moher
- Drive through Connemara
- Kylemore Abbey Visit
- Free time in Galway
- St John's Castle, Limerick Entrance
- Bunratty Medieval Banquet
- Newbridge Silverware tour
- Kildare Shopping village
- Dublin City Tour



- CLARELisdoonvarna
- Cliffs of Moher
- 3. Killaloe Cruise
- Ennis
   Inisheer Island
- 6. Galway
- 7. Kylmore Abbey8. Limerick
- 9. Kildare
- 10. Dublin

**Possible add on** - Guinness Storehouse Entrance, Loop Head lighthouse visit, Burren Salmon Smokehouse tasting or Kildare Stud Farm & Japanese Gardens.

## Pick up & make our way to Ireland

After a ferry crossing we arrive in the Emerald Isle and begin our adventure with a journey across the Irish countryside to Clare. Arrive at the hotel to a real Irish welcome, relax in the hotel before your evening meal.

#### DAY 2

#### Matchmaker Introduction & Cliffs of Moher



We start our day by meeting Lisdoonvarana's most famous resident, Willie Daly. Third generation match maker Willie will explain how matchmaking shaped so many couples throughout Ireland & beyond. In the afternoon visit Ireland's most famous attraction, the Cliffs of Moher, enjoy spectacular views of the coastline and feel the sea air on your skin as your walk along the cliffs and take in the history at the visitor centre. Later that night enjoy traditional Irish music in a real Irish pub in

the heart of Lisdoonvarna.

#### DAY 3

## Cruise on Lough Derg & Free Time in Ennis.



Visit Ireland's famously beautiful town Killaloe, while visiting the town we take a river cruise along the Shannon & sip on Irish coffees as we hear the history of the town & admire its beauty. Continuing our travels to Ennis for lunch & explore the many shops on offer.

#### DAY 4

## Local Island Visit & Boat Trip under the Cliffs Of Moher



Take the early morning crossing from Doolin pier to the Aran Island of Inisheer, we organise a tour of the island and visit the ship wreck, lighthouse & seal colony. On the boat trip back to Doolin we sail along the coastline taking in the views of the Cliffs of Moher. Stopping in Doolin for lunch, there is free time to enjoy this traditional town and enjoy the local food and people.

#### DAY 5

## Connemara Drive, Kylemore Abbey & Galway City



A glorious touring day through Connemara, taking in the mountain scenery and spectacular views of the lakes. Arriving in Kylemore Abbey enjoy free time to explore the magnificent gardens, onsite Cathedral & Abbey which is still home to the Benedictine Nuns. Take a walking tour and learn the Abbey's real life love story of Mitchell & Margaret Henry. In the afternoon enjoy leisure time in Galway city home to Ireland's famous cobbled streets and famous live music.

#### DAY 6

## St John's Castle & Medieval Banquet



Today begins with a visit to Limerick's King John's Castle to learn the history of the castle & city. Enjoy some free time in Limerick before visiting Bunratty Castle, explore the grounds & experience the life re-enactment Enjoy the sights, sounds, tastes and scents of this enchanting place as you stroll from house to house or around the charming village streets complete with school, post office, doctors house, hardware shop, printers and of course McNamara's pub! In the evening a

real medieval feast awaits you, the show is superb with full re-enactments & traditional songs and instrumental music.



## Newbridge Silverware Tour & Shopping Village



We head back towards Dublin City, stopping in Kildare for lunch and an opportunity to visit Newbridge Silverware craft, Irelands famous handcrafted silver which products from kitchenware, jewellery right through to homeware. We make our way to Kildare Village, home to luxury fashion and homeware stores, enjoy designer outlet shopping with up to 60% off.

#### DAY 8

## **Dublin City Tour**



Explore Dublin with a city tour taking in the breath-taking sights of Trinity College, General Post Office site of 1916 Rebellion, Dublin Castle, Old Parliament Building, Stephen's Green, Christ Church Cathedral, Old City Walls, Dublin's medieval and Viking heritage.

#### DAY 9

## **Journey Home**

We say goodbye to lovely Ireland leaving behind new friends and taking home wonderful memories.



## Irelands Grand Tour

## 8 Days | 7 Nights | 14 Meals

Highlights – Titanic Experience, Cliffs of Moher, Slea Head Drive.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 7 Nights Stay in 3\* or 4\* hotel (as preferred)
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Titanic Experience Tour
- Giants Causeway Audio Tour
- Glenveagh National Park entrance
- Connemara Drive
- Free Time in Clifden
- Cliffs of Moher Cruise
- Lough Derg Cruise
- Slea Head Drive
- Killarney Visit
- Horse & Cart Drive

**Possible add on** - Food Tasting Tour, Kylemore Abbey Entrance, Burren Smoke House, Bushmills Whiskey Tasting, Muckross House.



## Pick up & make our way to Ireland



Sailing across the Irish Sea we arrive in Dublin to start our grand tour journey. Staying in beautiful Antrim we arrive to a warm Irish welcome and superior 3 course meal.

#### DAY 2

## **Titanic Experience & Giants Causeway**



Beginning our day with the Titanic Experience, the Walking Tour explores the history & provides an opportunity to walk in the footsteps of the men who built Titanic - the world's most famous ship. The tour is fully interactive, hear tales from survivors, see models of the cabins & take a video tour of how the Titanic looks today. We depart and make our way north to the Giants Causeway, a landscape of dramatic cliffs & basalts columns, legend has it the Causeway was

formed by two great giants Finn from Ireland & Benandonner from Scotland. We take the audio tour which takes you on a loop walk of the causeway, we can alternatively take the bus straight down to the causeway. at the local Greyhound racing course, Place your bets & enjoy our traditional pastime.

#### DAY 3

## **Glenveagh National Park & Castle**



We travel south to Glenveagh Castle, a 19th Century castellated mansion built between 1867 and 1873. Surrounded by the famous Glenveagh Gardens, its construction in a remote mountain setting was inspired by the Victorian idyll of a romantic highland retreat, bus transfer & entrance to the Castle Included. In the afternoon stop at Letterkenny for some free time to relax, Letterkenny is a busy town with plenty of cafés for lunch & shopping for loved ones.

#### DAY 4

## **Galway & Connemara Drive**



Today we have the Wild Atlantic Ocean by our side as we drive south towards Connemara, take in the breath-taking mountain views and spectacular lakes. Travelling through the scenic town of Letterfrack and passing by the Connemara National Park to Clifden for some leisure time & lunch before departing from Galway through the stunning village of Maam Cross, passing the 12 pins one of Connemara's most recognisable mountain ranges. Arriving in Galway you have free time to explore the

cobbled streets of Galway, famed for its traditional Irish music, busking on the street, great food and lively atmosphere.

#### DAY 5

#### **Cliffs of Moher & River Cruise**



Feel the Irish breeze & experience part of the Wild Atlantic Way while walking on the Cliffs of Moher. Walk along the coast of the Cliffs of Moher then onto O'Brien's tower taking in both viewing platforms before visiting the visitor centre to learn about the cliffs eco system & wildlife inhabitants. We depart the cliffs & make our way to Killaloe, a picturesque small traditional town. Great food from the local restaurants & cafés makes this stop perfect for lunch. After

lunch step on board "The Spirit of Killaloe" boat, harboured in the idyllic setting on the shores of Lough Derg. Ireland's pleasure lake with its breath-taking views of Counties Clare and Tipperary.

## **Dingle coastal drive**



Driving along the Irish countryside & coast of the Dingle Peninsula, The Slea head drive is the second most popular circular route in Ireland, taking in views of the Slea head, the Blasket islands, the Kerry coast and many more stunning views. In the afternoon wander the streets of Dingle, a popular seaside town famous for its friendly locals, Fungie the dolphin and amazing home cooked foods, make sure to try the Local Seafood Chowder.

#### DAY 7

## **Killarney & Jaunting Cars**



Start your day with a horse & cart tour through Killarney's National Park on your very own Jaunting car tour. As you ramble along on your tour you are informed of the history, legends and folklore of the area. Relax for the afternoon in Killarney popping into the many pubs and cafés as you explore this wonderful town.

## DAY 8

## **Journey Home**

Our journey concludes with one last drive through Ireland's amazing countryside as we make our way back to Dublin to board the Ferry home. Crossing the Irish Sea we look back on all the memories and friends we have made.











## Fabulous Food & Amazing Sights

## 10 Days | 9 Nights | 18 Meals

**Highlights** – Food Tasting Walking Tour, Whiskey Tasting at Bushmills Distillery, Belfast Titanic Exhibition, Sheep dog trials.

#### **Tour Includes**

- Return Ferry
- 9 Nights Stay in 3\* hotel
- Full Breakfast Daily
- Nightly Dinners
- Dublin Food tasting tour
- Tour of Belleek Pottery
- Sheep dog trials
- Slieve League—Irelands highest Sea Cliffs
- · Lunch in a traditional local restaurant
- Entrance into Donegal food Festival
- Derry City Tour
- Tour of Giants causeway
- Bushmills Whiskey Tour & Tasting
- Titanic Exhibition
- Belfast Food Tasting tour



**Possible add on** - Ulster American Folk Park, Omagh , Cliffs Walk of the Gobbins, Traditional Bread Making demonstration or Malin Head Lighthouse.

## **Journey to Ireland**

Set sail across the Irish Sea we make our way to Dublin City to begin our Irish adventure. Arrive to a warm welcome and relax in your hotel before your first evening meal.

#### DAY 2

#### **Dublin Food Tour**



Start your day by exploring Dublin at a local level with a delicious food walking tour. The story of Irish food is a rare & entertaining insight into how food & attitudes to food has shaped Irish society. The tour is 2 hours sampling Oysters & cheese as we go. In the afternoon enjoy some free time in Dublin to explore at your leisure.

#### DAY 3

## **Belleek Pottery**



Departing Ireland's busy capital city we make our way to rugged Donegal, famous for its beautiful coastline & stunning scenery. On the way we will stop at Belleek pottery for lunch & to explore the world famous factory.

#### DAY 4

# Sheep Dog Trials, Ireland's Highest Sea Cliffs & Lunch In A Local Village



It's a busy Friday and to start the day we are going straight for the dogs, we meet our sheep farmer & his dog Rue as they demonstrate traditional Irish sheep dogs at work. Our next stop is Slieve League, the highest Sea Cliffs in Europe! Yes higher than the Cliffs of Moher. After a few pictures & breath-taking moments we relax in the traditional town of Ardara for lunch.

#### DAY 5

## **Donegal Food Festival**



We start our morning with a stroll to O'Donnell's Castle, learn about Donegal's interesting history with a tour of the castle. In the afternoon explore Donegal food festival, the largest festival in Donegal boasting traditional food & products from all over the country. A great place to sample local produce & get a real feel for tradition in Ireland. We promise your tummy will be full and your memories will be wonderful.

#### DAY 6

## **Giants Causeway & Bushmills Whiskey Tasting**



Depart Donegal early as we make our way into Derry famously known as the walled city. Our local guide will walk you around the city & up onto the famous wall while educating you on Ireland's troubled history. We depart Derry & head to Bushmills to see The Giants Causeway, a true wonder of Ireland if not the world. Take an audio tour & return bus directly down to the causeway, learn the history, legend & formation of the Causeway. Enjoy whiskey tasting at Bushmills distillery

& see how the distilling process is completed.



#### **Titanic Exhibition**



Waving goodbye to the northern coast we journey to Belfast and explore its most famous attraction, The Titanic Exhibition. The very dock where the Titanic was constructed now houses a exhibition where you will learn the history and hear many heartbreak stories that followed the tragic sinking.

DAY 8

#### **Local Food Tour**



Today we are in for a food-tastic treat, tasting and sampling Belfast's local food and drink. From cheese & breads dipped in Olive oil to teas & local beers. Its one of the highlights of the trip & one we highly recommend as the feedback has been so positive. You really will get to live like a local & feel the culture.

DAY 9

## **Dublin City**



Arrive in Dublin for some leisure time to shop and explore the sights. It's your last night and the perfect opportunity to taste a pint of Guinness right from the Guinness Storehouse or visit Dublin's Famous book of Kells in Trinity College.

**DAY 10** 

## **Journey Home**

Leaving Ireland behind we take with us memories that will last a life time.



## Coach and Chauffeur

We provide the complete travel experience for our clients. We work with Ireland's leading coach & chauffeur companies to ensure you have a safe and comfortable journey.

Whether you're looking for a first class coach, with all the added extras such as Wifi, mini bar and reclining leather seats or you prefer to keep things simple, we have the right coach for you.

We can provide airport pick up & transfers, as well as custom made itineraries to suit your budget. These include all Ireland tours and we can take you off the beaten track to more remote destinations. We cater for small group of 2 in our chauffeur car, groups of 10 in our mini coaches and larger groups of 52 in our maximum capacity vehicles.











## Flights & Ferries

Getting to Ireland couldn't be easier we offer return Ferry services from:

- Holyhead to Dublin
- Pembroke to Rosslare
- · Cairnryan to Belfast

Sit back, relax and set sail on the Irish Sea bound for Ireland. Visit the onboard shops for gift ideas or just to treat yourself, Sample gourmet dining or simply enjoy a glass of wine or whiskey. There is plenty of spacious seating on deck and lots of things to entertain you on the crossing.

Taking the ferry takes the hassle out of traveling and allows you to relax before your onward journey.

If the sea is not what you're looking for we also offer flights from all major UK airports to Ireland.

Flight options available from all major airports into varies Irish airports such a Dublin, Shannon, Kerry, Knock, Belfast, Derry and Cork. Contact us direct for more options.























## WHITE HOTEL GROUP & WHITES TOURS

## Family run hotels across Ireland

Ballyshannon, Co. Donegal. T: +353 71 985 1103 Email: info@whitestours.com www.whitestours.com

facebook.